

MINUTES OF THE SAMLESBURY & CUERDALE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT THE
WAR MEMORIAL HALL ON THURSDAY APRIL 3rd. 2012

Present: Cllr. G. Ashworth in the Chair, Cllr. G. Barton, G. Clayton, R. King, T.E.Sharratt, G. Whalley, K. Wright, B.Yates & 5 member of the Public

51. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:

Apologies received from Cllr. Evans

52. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 26th. 2012

These were approved as being a true record

53. MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES

- a) Verges – The question of damaged verges has been passed on to SRBC who will investigate the matter
- b) Cards – As agreed cards have been sent to Her Majesty the Queen & Oswald Barton
- c) KFC – A letter condemning the way that Planning Permission had been obtained had been sent
- d) Roach Bridge/Stanley Grange – Re-submissions are awaited

54. ADJOURNMENT FOR MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS OF PUBLIC/COUNCIL

- a) Queens Jubilee – A “Big Lunch” is being planned to mark the Queen’s Jubilee. This would be at Samlesbury Hall on June 3rd. Arrangements are on-going
- b) BAe – A Public Meeting is to be held. Date to be announced,
- c) Meeting of Chairman with Chief Exec & John Dalton – This will be to discuss
 - a) Retrospective Planning Applications
 - b) Speeding A677 and signage
 - c) Roundabouts at A677/Branch Road and outside KFC
- d) KFC – A letter was to be sent requesting clearer traffic markings and the problem with Supplier’s wagons parking on the main road **ACTION: Clerk to the Parish**

55. ACCOUNTS

- a) Clerk

| | | |
|-----------------|------------------|---------|
| Salary/Expenses | February - March | £275.00 |
|-----------------|------------------|---------|
- b) Newsletter £119.85
- c) LALC £182.10

56. PLANNING APPLICATIONS (Cllr. Yates declared an interest)

- a) 7/12/0028 – Retrospective Application for KFC
- b) 7/12/0057 – Development at Knights Bottom Farm, Green Lane
- c) 7/12/0113 – Removal of Hedge at Church House Farm, Potters Lane
- d) 7/12/0135 – Illuminated Sign at KFC. Objection as being completely out of character with surroundings
- e) 7/12/0106 – Development at Samlesbury Brewery

57. MYAREA REPORT

Cllr Yates explained the workings of MyArea and confirmed that as this was a residents meeting, no Agenda or Minutes were prepared.

58. L.C.C.

3 Tier Forum – Cllr Sharratt expressed concern that there appeared to be an air of secrecy attached to the meetings with there being no Agenda or Minutes

59. CORRESPONDENCE

- a) LALC
- b) Direct
- c) Selrap
- d) LCR

60. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting (AGM) will be on May 24th, 2012 at 7.30p.m. in the War. Memorial Hall